MEMORANDUM State of Alaska

Department of Law

10: Scott C. Meriwether, AAC Coordinator pDATE: February 18, 2016
Office of the Lieutenant Governor
FILE NO.:
A =~ .. TELEPHONENO. 465-3600
FrRom: Steven C. Weaver ... - \{ (-u. " ,--’/ F suBJecT: Corrections to the Alaska
Sr. Assistant Attorney General = Administrative Code (AAC):
and Assistant Regulations Attorney 7 AAC 130.300(c) and (d)

Legislation/Regulations Section--Juneau

In accordance with the authority of the regulations attormey under AS 44.62.125(b),
please forward to the publisher the corrections to the Alaska Administrative Code (AAC)
described below. I have forwarded these corrections under a specific delegation dated
December 1, 2015 from the regulations attorney. These revisions correct manifest errors.

The regulations to be revised are 7 AAC 130.300(c) and (d), as they appear in the
supplement pamphlet for January 2016 (Register 216) and in the electronic FOLIO database. The
errors do not appear in the main pamphlet published in January 2015 (Register 212), and the
agency has not amended 7 AAC 130.300(c) and (d) since that time. The revisions to those
subsections are as follows:

--Reposition what is displayed as 7 AAC 130.300(c)(1) and (2) so that the two
paragraphs follow 7 AAC 130.300(d) rather than 7 AAC 130.300(c).

The above changes are necessary because when printing the supplement pamphlet for
Title 7 (Health and Social Services), the publisher incorrectly positioned what should be 7 AAC
130.300(d)(1) and (2), so that those paragraphs inaccurately follow 7 AAC 130.300(c) rather
than the introductory language for 7 AAC 130.300(d). Again, the error appears only in the gray
supplement pamphlet and the electronic FOLIO database, not the red main pamphlet. Thank you
for your assistance, and please contact me if you have additional questions.
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